Claretta Robinson

Irving, TX 75038 q9zdmv76tf@privaterelay.appleid.com +1 972 940 4393

Compassionate and focused provider with over 36 years of experience seeking to secure a position with a stable and future focused company that will utilize my strong communication, accuracy, and organizational skills. Highly adaptable, analytical, and trustworthy professional who embraces a heavy workload and identifies, evaluates, and resolves problems efficiently.

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Wellbridge Hospital - Plano, TX July 2020 to Present

Licenses —

• Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess,

BLS for Healthcare plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans

Providers (CPR and AED) • Assist with the continuous development of staff, and acted as a relief supervisor of 48 bed unit

• Prepares and administers (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV), records prescribed medications, and reports adverse reactions to medications or treatments in accordance with the policy regarding the administration of medications by a licensed registered nurse

Skills — \bullet Respond to life-saving situations based upon nursing standards and protocol EMR Systems

Epic

Inserted IV lines, administered medication including IVs, and cared Patient Assessment for and managed peripheral and central lines, including PICC lines Critical Thinking

Executed wound care including dressing changes (sterile and non- Creative Problem Solving sterile), and obtaining wound cultures as necessary Conflict Resolution

Performed deep suctioning, and non-acute and/or acute ventilator care, if needed, and tracheostomy care

Measured vital signs/hemodynamic monitoring including Pain (the 5th Vital Sign), pulse oximetry, etc.

Med-Surg/Stepdown

Parkland Hospital- Level 1 Trauma Center/Telemetry Unit - Dallas, TX January 2022 to April 2022

- Monitored and adjusted specialized equipment used on patients, and interpreted and recorded electronic displays
- Prepared equipment and aided physician during examination and treatment of patient

- Consulted and coordinated with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans
- Prepared and administered (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV) and recorded prescribed medications
- Inserted IV lines, administered medication including IVs, and cared Patient Assessment for and managed peripheral and central lines, including PICC lines Critical Thinking

Executed wound care including dressing changes (sterile and non- Creative Problem Solving sterile), and obtaining wound cultures as necessary Conflict Resolution

Performed deep suctioning, and non-acute and/or acute ventilator care, if needed, and tracheostomy care

Measured vital signs/hemodynamic monitoring including Pain (the 5th Vital Sign), pulse oximetry, etc.

Registered Nurse Med/Surg and Stepdown Covid Unit

Tuba City Medical Center- Telemetry Unit - Tuba City, AZ November 2021 to December 2021

Laboratory Experience

Vital Signs

Administering Medications • Inserted IV lines, administered medication including IVs, and cared

Patient Assessment for and managed peripheral and central lines, including PICC lines

Critical Thinking • Executed wound care including dressing changes (sterile and non-

Creative Problem Solving sterile), and obtaining wound cultures as necessary

Conflict Resolution • Performed deep suctioning, and non-acute and/or acute ventilator care, if needed, and tracheostomy care

• Measured vital signs/hemodynamic monitoring including Pain (the 5th Vital Sign), pulse oximetry, etc.

RN Private Duty Pediatrics

Aveanna Home Health Services - Dallas, TX December 2017 to December 2021

- Provided in-home one-on-one medical assistance for medically fragile children/adults
- Assisted with feedings, and administered parenteral nutrition
- Monitored patient vitals and took blood pressure readings
- Completed patient care documentation and other paperwork

RN Travel Nurse Med Surg and Stepdown/PCU

Parkland Health & Hospital System. Level 1 Trauma Center - Dallas, TX August 2021 to November 2021

RN traveler med/surg travel assignment

- Worked directly with physicians
- Provided nursing care for up to 6 patients per shift
- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans
- Facilitated the plan of care
- Administered medication and treatments through Point Click Care

- Delivered patient education
- Inserted IV lines, administered medication including IVs, and cared Patient Assessment for and managed peripheral and central lines, including PICC lines Critical Thinking

Executed wound care including dressing changes (sterile and non- Creative Problem Solving sterile), and obtaining wound cultures as necessary Conflict Resolution

Performed deep suctioning, and non-acute and/or acute ventilator care, if needed, and tracheostomy care

Measured vital signs/hemodynamic monitoring including Pain (the 5th Vital Sign), pulse oximetry, etc.

Inserted IV lines, administered medication including IVs, and cared Patient Assessment for and managed peripheral and central lines, including PICC lines Critical Thinking

Executed wound care including dressing changes (sterile and non- Creative Problem Solving sterile), and obtaining wound cultures as necessary Conflict Resolution

Performed deep suctioning, and non-acute and/or acute ventilator care, if needed, and tracheostomy care

Measured vital signs/hemodynamic monitoring including Pain (the 5th Vital Sign), pulse oximetry, etc.

RN School Nurse

22nd Century Technologies - Dallas, TX January 2021 to June 2021

- Initiated corrective action whenever the patient displayed adverse symptomatology
- Provided health assessments, including hearing, vision, spinal screenings, checking for diabetes and for any injuries/illnesses
- Assisted in the evaluation of students for Special Services (Special Education)
- Wrote care plans and coordinated the care of students with chronic or acute health conditions

Utilization Review Nurse

Superior Health Plan - Dallas, TX February 2017 to June 2017

- Reviewed medical records and prepared clinical appeals (when appropriate) on medical necessity, level of care, length of stay, and authorization denials for hospitalized patients
- Made recommendations regarding the appropriateness of care for identified diagnoses based on the research results for those conditions
- Worked with the multidisciplinary team to assess and improve the denial management, documentation, and appeals process of such findings
- Integrated clinical knowledge with billing knowledge to review, evaluate, and appeal clinical denials related to the care provided to the hospitalized patient

Regional Case Manager

Aetna - Arlington, TX August 2014 to May 2016

- Evaluated members medical and disability needs, and facilitated the members overall wellness
- Assessed member's pain, addressed symptom control, and coordinated members care with a multidisciplinary team
- Provided outreach to HHC providers to discuss the member's plan of care, and educated members on illness management and benefits
- Assessed, planned, implemented, and coordinated all case management

Education

Associate in Science (AS)

Skills

- Skills --
- Respond to life-saving situations based upon nursing standards and protocol EMR Systems Epic 11/2021- 12/2021 Basic IV Med-Surg
- Tuba City Medical Center- Telemetry Unit/PCU (4 years)
- Tuba City, AZ Laboratory Experience Vital Signs Administering Medications
- Inserted IV lines, administered medication including IVs, and cared Patient Assessment for and managed peripheral and central lines, including PICC lines Critical Thinking
- Executed wound care including dressing changes (sterile and non- Creative Problem Solving sterile), and obtaining wound cultures as necessary Conflict Resolution
- Performed deep suctioning, and non-acute and/or acute ventilator care, if needed, and tracheostomy care
- Measured vital signs/hemodynamic monitoring including Pain (the 5th Vital Sign), pulse oximetry, etc. 08/2021- 11/2021 Med-Surg
- Parkland Hospital- Trauma Center/Telemetry Unit
- Monitored and adjusted specialized equipment used on patients, and interpreted and recorded electronic displays
- · Prepared equipment and aided physician during examination and treatment of patient
- Consulted and coordinated with health care team members to assess, plan, implement and evaluate patient care plans
- Prepared and administered (orally, subcutaneously, through an IV) and recorded prescribed medications 01/2021- 06/2021 RN School Nurse
- · 22nd Century Technologies
- Initiated corrective action whenever the patient displayed adverse symptomatology
- Provided health assessments, including hearing, vision, spinal screenings, checking for diabetes and for any injuries/illnesses
- Assisted in the evaluation of students for Special Services (Special
- Dallas
- TX
- Dallas
- TX
- Nursing
- Communication skills

Certifications and Licenses

AED Certification

RN License

BLS Certification

IV Certification

CPR Certification

Compact State Nurse License

ACLS Certification